EMANUELE MANCO

Senior Software Engineering Manager

RECENT EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineering Manager

12/2019 - Present

Sky

London, UK

- Led and directed a complete software engineering team, overseeing developers, testers, Cybersecurity and DevOps engineers.
- Designated leader of the Agile Transformation Programme for the entire Sky Group Comms department, focusing on enabling the recruitment of Scrum Masters and Agile Delivery Managers. In the process of applying Agile at scale using SAFe.
- Increased the team size by ten times, prioritised key projects, redistributed resources, and fostered cross-team collaboration, which allowed us to achieve a remarkable 300% boost in average individual productivity.
- · Delegated and empowered the team, which led to several promotions and merits.
- With a strong base of emotional intelligence and critical thinking, I crafted a robust strategy guided by principles of servant leadership.

Lead Front End Developer

08/2018 - 12/2019

Hugo & Cat London, UK

- Supported multiple projects in a fast-paced work environment.
- Exceeded client expectations by delivering a complex Game of Thrones campaign for Ireland.com in four weeks, by leading a team.
- Enhanced modular performance by 65% and improved client satisfaction by 80%, impacting future projects by introducing a new Design System.

Senior Front End Developer

02/2017 - 08/2018

Plug & Play Design

London, UK

- Designed several feature-rich web experiences and e-commerce sites, increasing overall user engagement and client satisfaction.
- Mastered React/Redux while developing SPAs utilizing RESTful API.
- Significantly enriched the company and elevated project quality, drawing in new clients during pitches and facilitating the company's expansion.
- Strong track record of mentoring junior developers.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. in Computer Science

1999 - 2003

Università degli Studi di Milano (University of Milan)

Milan, Italy

 A comprehensive education in computer science fundamentals, real-life applications and mandatory internships.

ACHIEVEMENTS



Sky Star Award

Nominated Best Manager in 2022



Surrey Digital Award

Best Online Retailer Sports & Entertainment Award in 2018



Most Wanted on Envato

Contest Winner featured in 2014



Interactive Key Award

Finalist Award 2005

SUMMARY

Inspiring and empowering talented individuals to achieve success through best practices.

I have had the privilege of accumulating over two decades of experience in design and development in the entertainment, fashion, government, finance, and telecom industries. Former Draughtsman and Designer.

SKILLS

Technical

GenAl · Machine Learning · Big Data ·

Kubernetes · Terraform · Scrum ·

Kanban · Javascript (ES6 ES7 ES13) ·

React · Node.js · PHP · SQL · Python ·

SDLC · Apache · TDD/BDD · CI/CD ·

Kafka · GCP · Figma · HTML5/CSS3 ·

AWS · Unix · APIs · Microservices ·

Rest APIs · VSCode

Leadership

Product Management · Team Oriented ·

Integrity · Technical Leadership ·

Stakeholder Management •

Agile Methodologies \cdot Accountability

LANGUAGES

English Native •••••

German Advanced •••••

Italian Native •••••

INTERESTS

Movie Aficionado · Creative ·

Technologist · Battle Cancer Volunteer ·

 $\textbf{Fitness Enthusiast} \cdot \textbf{Foodie} \cdot \textbf{Gamer}$

CERTIFICATIONS

Professional Cloud Architect

Google Cloud Platform